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Dear Frank,
S

&

On behalf of my client Mr Tim Cullit@i%;\&\? Woodville Pig Farms Ltd, located at

Woodpville, Ballymackey, Nenagh,@%@?pperary, I herein acknowledge receipt of

your correspondence dated 1 Decgrh%er 2009, regarding the submission of additional

information to support the appli@ion for the review of the IPC License Reg P0467-

02, in accordance with Sectiort90 of the Environmental Protection Agency Acts 1992

and 2007.

I herein commit that this additional information will be submitted to the Agency on or
before 1™ April 2010.

[ trust that this meets with your approval.

YOURS SINCEREJL/
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